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Rivera, Maribel
T

From: Jordan Deloach [jordan@delcachbryant.com]
Sent: Monday, May 16, 2011 3:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: carla@deloachbryant.com

Subject: Update EIN - Document No. L11000057623
Attachments: image001.jpg

Clerk,

Please update the EIN for JDD LBB, LIC, Document No. 1.11000057623, with the following:
45-2253573

Thank you.

My best,

Jordan Del.oach

Jordan A. Del.oach, Esquire

i
DELOACH BRYANTY, L

1206 EAST RIDGEWOQD STREET, ORLANDO, FLORIDA 32803
407.740.5005 TELEPHONE 407.740.5025 FACSIMILE
WWW.DELOACHBRYANT.COM

Confidentiality notice: the information contained in this e-mail message is privileged and confidential, and s .
intended only for the use of the individual ot entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this communication is unlawful
and strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by replying
to this message. Thank you.

Circular 230 Disclosure: in compliance with treasury department requirements, we inform you that any federal tax
advice contained in this communication and any associated attachment is not intended, and cannot be used, for the
purpose of (a) avoiding penaldes under the Internal Revenue Code or (b) promoting, marketing or recommending
to any other party any transaction ot matter set forth herein.
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